From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Cannon, Ethalinda K [E CPE]
Cc: Michelmore, Richard; Lutz Froenicke; rajeev varshney; xuxun Xun; Howard Valentine; Rich Wilson; Baozhu Guo;

Scheffler Scheffler; Corley Holbrook; Soraya Bertioli; David Bertioli; Yana-Shapiro.Howard (ICRAF); AL
Mark Burrows; Pegagy Ozias-Akins; Ran Hovav; Steven Cannon; Victor Nwosu; Ray Schnell; Kozik, Alex

Subject: Re: peanut assemblies in GenBank
Date: Friday, August 08, 2014 6:01:53 PM

scott

On Aug 8, 2014, at 5:25 PM, Cannon, Ethalinda K [E CPE] <ekcannon@iastate.edu> wrote:

Ethy

From: Michelmore, Richard <rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu>

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 3:34 PM

To: Lutz Froenicke; Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN); Scott Jackson; xuxun Xun; Howard
Valentine; Cannon, Ethalinda K [E CPE]; Rich Wilson; Baozhu Guo; Scheffler Scheffler;
Corley Holbrook; Soraya Cristina De M Leal Bertioli; David Bertioli; Yana-
Shapiro,Howard (ICRAF); XILLXILE: Mark Burow; Ozias-Akins, Peggy (GCP); Ran Hovav;
Steven Cannon; Victor Nwosu; Ray Schnell

Cc: Kozik, Alex

Subject: RE: peanut assemblies in GenBank



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=OUTLOOK.UGA.EDU-54341-SJACKSON9392F917EFE2C
mailto:ekcannon@iastate.edu
mailto:rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu
mailto:lfroenicke@ucdavis.edu
mailto:R.K.Varshney@cgiar.org
mailto:xuxun@genomics.cn
mailto:hvalentine@peanutsusa.com
mailto:rfwilson@mindspring.com
mailto:Baozhu.Guo@ars.usda.gov
mailto:Brian.Scheffler@ars.usda.gov
mailto:Corley.Holbrook@ars.usda.gov
mailto:soraya.bertioli@embrapa.br
mailto:david.bertioli@pq.cnpq.br
mailto:howard.shapiro@effem.com
mailto:liuxin@genomics.cn
mailto:mburow@tamu.edu
mailto:pozias@uga.edu
mailto:ranh@volcani.agri.gov.il
mailto:steven.cannon@ars.usda.gov
mailto:victor.nwosu@effem.com
mailto:ray.schnell@effem.com
mailto:akozik@gmail.com
mailto:ekcannon@iastate.edu
mailto:rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu

Richard Michelmore

Distinguished Professor and Director
The Genome Center

Genome and Biomedical Sciences Facility
451 East Health Sciences Drive
University of California

Davis, CA 95616

Tel 530-752-1729
rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu
http://genomecenter.ucdavis.edu
http://michelmorelab.ucdavis.edu

Please note new information:
Assistant: Chris Colbert

Ph: 530-752-7598

Fx: 530-752-0436
cmcolbert@ucdavis.edu

From: Lutz Froenicke [mailto:lfroenicke@ucdavis.edu]

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 11:38 AM

To: Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)

Cc: Scott Jackson; xuxun Xun; Howard Valentine; Cannon, Ethalinda K [E CPE]; Rich
Wilson; Baozhu Guo; Scheffler Scheffler; Corley Holbrook; Soraya Cristina De M Leal
Bertioli; David Bertioli; Yana-Shapiro,Howard (ICRAF); xIilyxIlil»; Mark Burow; Ozias-Akins,
Peggy (GCP); Ran Hovav; Michelmore, Richard; Steven Cannon; Victor Nwosu; Ray Schnell
Subject: Re: peanut assemblies in GenBank

Lutz Froenicke

DNA Technologies and Expression Analysis Cores
Genome Center

University of California, Davis

Davis, CA 95616

Lab: (530) 754-9143

dnatech.genomecenter.ucdavis.edu

On Fri, Aug 8, 2014 at 10:12 AM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
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<R.K.Varshney@caqgiar.org> wrote:

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On Aug 8, 2014, at 10:40 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

I'm unfamiliar with GigaScience. Would that preempt a later publication?
scott

On Aug 8, 2014, at 1:01 PM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On Aug 8, 2014, at 10:08 PM, #&ifl(Xun Xu) <xuxun@genomics.cn> wrote:

From: Howard Valentine [mailto:hvalentine@ peanutsusa.com]

Sent: Friday, August 8, 2014 7:49 AM

To: Cannon, Ethalinda K [E CPE]; Richard Wilson; Lutz Froenicke; "Guo; Baozhu";
"Scheffler; Brian"; "Holbrook; Corley"; Soraya Cristina De M Leal Bertioli; "; "Shapiro;
Howard"; XIJ.»(Xin Liu); "mburow@tamu.edu"; Peggy Ozias-Akins; "Varshney; Rajeev
(ICRISAT-IN)"; Ran Hovav; "Michelmore; Richard"; Scott Allen Jackson; Steven Cannon;
"Nwosu; Victor"; £ 1 (Xun Xu); Ray Schnell

Subject: RE: peanut assemblies in GenBank

Howard

From: Cannon, Ethalinda K [E CPE] [mailto:ekcannon@iastate.edu]
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 10:32 AM
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To: Richard Wilson; Lutz Froenicke; "Guo; Baozhu"; "Scheffler; Brian"; "Holbrook; Corley";
Soraya Cristina De M Leal Bertioli; "; "Shapiro; Howard"; Howard Valentine; xIJ.(»;
"mburow@tamu.edu”; Peggy Ozias-Akins; "Varshney; Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)"; Ran Hovav;
"Michelmore; Richard"; Scott Allen Jackson; Steven Cannon; "Nwosu; Victor"; "#; ifl"; Ray
Schnell

Subject: peanut assemblies in GenBank

Hello PGC members,
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